

## PSCA Meeting July 1<sup>st</sup>, 2011

### Location:

- Conference Call

### Call to Order:

- The meeting was called to order at 7:10 PM by Ricky.

### Attendance:

- N/A

### Dial-In:

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Mark Hull
- Clyde Keller
- Warren Kersetter
- Mike Koneski
- Steve Zimmers

### Shooter Survey Questions

- All parties agreed that the questions will be part of a “*Shooter Survey*”, instead of “*Shooter Questions*”.
  - Mike motioned to include the question “*Should “class” money be included in the entry fees for Zone and State Shoots?*,” as part of the survey. Seconded by Warren.
  - Warren motioned that the question “*Should the money current allocated to purchasing the guns given away at the State Shoot be used instead in a random cash/prize drawing?*” be added to the survey. Seconded by Mike.
  - A motion was made by Mark to eliminate the question regarding “*a minimum price for Zone and State Shoot events*”. Seconded by Steve. Reasoning was that shooters would always want the lowest price for shoots.
  - Warren motioned that the question regarding the club hosting the State Shoot being required to pay main event HOA and Runner-Up monies be removed. Seconded by Mark. As stated in the State Shoot guidelines HOA and Runner-Up monies “*MUST be greater than any single amount paid to any class winner*”. However, since there is now no money back to class, this would make the HOA and Runner-Up monies a moot point.
  - Mike motioned that the question “*Should the “Target Incentive Program” (TIP) be eliminated in order to reduce the PA registered target fee?*” be added to the survey. Seconded by Clyde.
  - Warren motioned that the question regarding “*a minimum squad size at NSCA registered shooter that do not have station trappers*” be removed. Seconded by Mike, with all parties in favor. The reasoning for the removal centered on there being no set mandate in the NSCA rules and that this should be a club enforced rule if necessary.
- Motion to adjourn by Mike. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Warren. All parties were in favor.

Meeting adjourned @ 8:10 PM